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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To,
The Members
of Prateek Realtors India Private Limited

Report on the Audit of Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Prateek Realtors India Private Limited (“the Company™),
which comprise the balance sheet as at 31st March 2022, and the statement of Profit and Loss, and statement
of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information

In our opjnion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 in the manner so required
and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the
state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2022, and its financial performance, and its cash flows for the
year endedon that date.

|

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10)
of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the
Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
together| with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under
theprovisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit
evidencewe have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Emphasis of Matter
The company’s net worth is negative and the company has also taken secured loans from NBFC and

unsecured loans from sister companies. As per the management, the company is still a going concern entity
because it is in process of identifying new plans to improve the performance of the company.
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o the above factors there is no uncertainty on the company’s ability to continue as a going concern.
ipany has prepared its financial statements on a going concern basis.

ition other than the Financial Statements and Auditors’ Report thereon
mpany’s management and Board of Directors are responsible for the other information. The

brmation comprises the information included in the Company’s annual report, but does not include
icial statements and our auditors’ report thereon.

on on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form
nce conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
and, indoing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial
statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed on the other information obtained prior to the date of this auditor’s
report, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report

that fact

We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair

view of
the acco
section

the financial position, financial performance, and cash flows of the Company in accordance with
unting principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting Standards specified under
133 of the Act.This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in

accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing
and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies;

making
mainten

judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
ance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy

and completeness of the accounting records, relevant tothe preparation and presentation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or

€rror.

In preparing the financial statements, the Board of Directors is responsible for assessing the Company’s
abilitytol continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using

the goin

o concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either intends to liquidate the Company

or to cegse operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting process.
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|
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are
freefrom material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes
our opifi.lion.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise
from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part|of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that
s sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control.
Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
tﬂatare appropriate in the circumstances.
Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
::;}timates and related disclosures made by management.

onclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
basedon the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report
to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify
our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor’s report. However,future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue
a$ a going concern.
Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in
a manner that achieves fair presentation.

ey

We corxfnmunicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timfng of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
control thatwe identify during our audit.
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We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters
thatmay reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the
CentralGovernment of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we
give in the “Annexure A” a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the
extent applicable.

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(1) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(2) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it
appears from our examination of those books.

(3) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this
Report are in agreement with the books of account.

(4) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified under
Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

(5) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March, 2022
taken onrecord by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 2022 from
being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

(6) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company
and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in “Annexure B”. Our report
expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company’s internal
financial controls over financial reporting;

(7) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us:

(a) The Company has disclosed details regarding pending litigations in note 30 of financial
statements, which would impact its financial position.

(b) The Company does not have any long-term contracts including d?rwatlve contracts for which
there were any material foreseeable losses.
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(c) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

(d) (i) The management has represented that, to the best of it’s knowledge and belief, other than as
disciosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from
borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the company to or in any
otherperson(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Intermediaries™), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly
lend or investin other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
company (“UltimateBeneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the
Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(i) The management has represented, that, to the best of it’s knowledge and belief, other than as
disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been received by the company from any person(s)
or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Funding Parties”), with the understandin g, whether recorded
in writing or otherwise, that the company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other
personsor entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;
and

(iii) Based on audit procedures which we considered reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances,
nothing has come to their notice that has caused them to believe that the representations under sub-
clause (i) and (ii) contain any material mis-statement

(e) The company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year in contravention of the
provisions of section 123 of the Companies Act, 2013.

(8) With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditors’ Report under Section 197(16) of the Act, in
our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the limit prescribed by section
197 for maximum permissible managerial remuneration is not applicable to a private limited company.

For Nishant Tyagi & Associate
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. : 039175N

o

CA Nishant Tyagi
Proprietor \
Membership No.:544935

Place: New Delhi
Date: 06/09/2022
UDIN : 22544935ASTPVM3309
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ANNEXURE A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

Report as required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (Refer to in
paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of our report of even
date) With reference to the Annexure A referred to in the Independent Auditors’ Report to the members of
the Company on the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022, we report the following:

(i) (a) (A) The Company has proper records related to full particulars including quantitative details and
situation of Property, Plant and Equipment.

(B) The Company has proper records related to full particulars of intangible asset.

(b) In our opinion Property, Plant and Equipment have been physically verified by the management at
reasonableintervals. No material discrepancies were noticed on such verification during the year.

(c) The company does not have any immovable property which are not held in the name of company, hence
this clause is not applicable to the company.

(d) The company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment during the year. Therefore, the
provisions d Clause (i)(d) of paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable to the company.

(e) No proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the company for holding any benami property
under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder. Therefore,
the provisions of Clause (i)(e) of paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable to the company.

(ii) (a) In our opinion, physical verification of inventory has been conducted at reasonable intervals by the
management and the coverage and procedure of such verification by the management is appropriate. No
materialdiscrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(b) During any point of time of the year, the company has not been sanctioned any working capital limits,
from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets. Therefore, the provisions
of Clause(ii)(b) of paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable to the company.

(iii) Yes, the company has made investments in, provided any guarantee or security or granted any loans

or advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, LimitedLiability
Partnerships or any other parties, details of which are as follows:
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(a) whether during the year the company has provided loans or provided advances in the nature of loans,
or stood guarantee, or provided security to any other entity [not applicable to companies whose
principal business is to give loans], if so, indicate- Yes

(B) the aggregate amount during
(A) the aggregate amount during the | the year, and balance outstanding
year, and balance outstanding at the at the balance sheet date with
balance sheet date with respect to such | respect to such loans or advances
loans or advances and guarantees or and guarantees or security to
security to subsidiaries, joint ventures parties other than subsidiaries,
. and associates; joint ventures and associates;
Particulars
balance
aggregate balance aggregate ;
X . . outstanding at
amount during outstanding at the amount during
the year balance sheet date the year b
sheet date
Investments - 22,50,000 - -
Guarantee or
security - - = =
Loan or
Advances-LT
(Interest Free) - 1.,21,25,73,136 - 62,29,75,619
Loan or
Advances-ST
(Interest Free) - 4,02,14,630 30,11,91,061 36,88,17,058

(b) No, the investments made, guarantees provided, security given and the terms and conditions of the
grant of all loans and advances in the nature of loans and guarantees provided are not prejudicial to the
company’s interest;

(¢) in respect of loans and advances in the nature of loans, schedule of repayment of principal and
payment of interest has been stipulated and the repayments or receipts are regular;

(d) Since no amount is overdue, hence this clause is not applicable to company;

(e) Since no loan or advance in the nature of loan granted has fallen due during the year, hence this
clause is not applicable to the company.

(HThe company has granted aggregate amount of Rs. 2,24,45,80,443.00 as loans or advances in the
nature of loans repayable on demand which is 100% to the total loans granted And Rs. 2,13,52,46,911
granted to Promoters, related parties as defined in clause (76) of section 2 of the Companies Act, 2013;
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(iv)

of the Companies Act have been complied with.

Yes, in respect of loans, investments, guarantees, and security, provisions of sections 185 and 186

(v)In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
accepted any deposits from public. Therefore, the provisions of Clause (v) of paragraph 3 of the
order are not applicableto the Company.

(vi)

We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the Company pursuant to the rules

made by the Central Government for the maintenance of cost records under section 148 of the Act,
and are of the opinion that prima facie, the prescribed accounts and records have been made and
maintained. However, we have not carried out a detailed examination of the same.

(vii) () The Company is generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including Provident
Fund, Employees State Insurance, Income tax, Sales Tax, Wealth tax, Service tax, Duty of Customs,
duty of Excise, Value Added Tax, GST, Cess and other statutory dues with the appropriate authorities
to the extent applicable to it. There are no undisputed amounts payable in respect of income tax, wealth
tax, service tax, sales tax, value added tax, duty of customs, duty of excise or cess which have remained
outstanding as at March 31, 2022 for a period of more than 6 months from the date they became
payable except the following TDS dues:

Name of the | Nature of | Period to which | Amount | Duedate | Date of payment
statute dues the amount | due

relates (In Rs.)
Income Tax | TDS April 2021 1312346 | 07/05/2021 | Unpaid till the date of
Act audit report.
Income Tax | TDS May 2021 844631 | 07/06/2021 | Unpaid till the date of
Act audit report.
Income Tax | TDS June 2021 965386 | 07/07/2021 | Unpaid till the date of
Act audit report.
Income Tax | TDS July 2021 1804477 | 07/08/2021 | Unpaid till the date of
Act audit report.
Income Tax | TDS Aug 2021 1963690 | 07/09/2021 | Unpaid till the date of
Act audit report.
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Income Tax | TDS | Sep 2021 2207531 | 07/10/2021 | Unpaid till the date of audit
Act report.

Income  Tax | TDS | Aril 2020 633082 | 07/05/2020 | Unpaid till the date of audit
Act report.

Income Tax | TDS | May 2020 644984 | 07/06/2020 | Unpaid till the date of audit
Act report.

Income Tax | TDS | July 2020 1015327 | 07/08/2020 | Unpaid till the date of audit
Act report.

Income  Tax | TDS | Aug 2020 1007755 | 07/09/2020 | Unpaid till the date of audit
Act report.

Income Tax | TDS | Sep 2020 1166985 | 07/10/2020 | Unpaid till the date of audit
Act report.

Income Tax | TDS | Oct 2020 773295 | 07/11/2020 | Unpaid till the date of audit
Act report.

Income Tax | TDS | Nov 2020 1014668 | 07/12/2020 | Unpaid till the date of audit
Act report.

Income Tax | TDS | Dec 2020 417242 | 07/01/2021 | Unpaid till the date of audit
Act report.

Income  Tax | TDS | Jan 2021 811946 | 07/02/2021 | Unpaid till the date of audit
Act report.

Income Tax | TDS | Feb 2021 1469270 | 07/03/2021 | Unpaid till the date of audit
Act report.

Income Tax | TDS | Mar 2021 679332 | 30/04/2021 | Unpaid till the date of audit
Act report.

Income  Tax | TDS | April 2019 659077 | 07/05/2019 | Unpaid till the date of audit
Act report.
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Income  Tax | TDS | June 2019 652794 | 07/07/2019 | Unpaid till the date of audit
Act report.

Income  Tax | TDS | July 2019 649566 | 07/08/2019 | Unpaid till the date of audit
Act report.

Income Tax | TDS | Aug 2019 646284 | 07/09/2019 | Unpaid till the date of audit
Act report.

Income  Tax | TDS | Sep 2019 642943 | 07/10/2019 | Unpaid till the date of audit
Act report.

Income Tax | TDS | Oct 2019 639544 | 07/11/2019 | Unpaid till the date of audit
Act report.

Income Tax | TDS | Nov 2019 636083 | 07/12/2019 | Unpaid till the date of audit
Act report.

Income Tax | TDS | Dec 2019 632562 | 07/01/2020 | Unpaid till the date of audit
Act report.

Income Tax | TDS | Jan 2020 966332 | 07/02/2020 | Unpaid till the date of audit
Act report.

Income  Tax | TDS | Feb 2020 1037669 | 07/03/2020 | Unpaid till the date of audit
Act report.

Income Tax | TDS | Mar 2020 1533522 | 30/04/2020 | Unpaid till the date of audit
Act report.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are not any statutory dues referred in sub-
clause (a) which have not been deposited on account of any dispute except following dues:
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Period to
Sitedes | Nobsend dn Am(')unt which  the Forupl where the dispute is
(Rs.in lakhs) | amount pending
relates
UP-VAT | VAT and Eitey Tax 547.61 | 2010-11 lfbun®l, —Commeni]l Tax

Department, Ghaziabad

Tribunal, Commercial Tax
UP-VAT | VAT and Entry Tax 121.38 | 2021-12 Diepastment: Gzl

Tribunal, Commercial Tax

UP-VAT | VAT & Entry Tax 106.81 | 2012-13 Department, Ghaziabad

R P I
UP-VAT | VAT & Entry Tax 302.12 | 2014-15 B“e‘;’gﬂe " éil‘:;‘:ggial Tax
UP-VAT | VAT & Entry Tax 34.12 | 2015-16 E{;Eﬁﬂe i éloaf;’if;;;’gia‘ Tax
UP-VAT | VAT & Entry Tax 36.39 | 2016-17 E‘:ﬁ;ﬁ; " Lol T
UP-VAT | VAT & Entry Tax gy (ompyy | DOWE0s  Commmewl  Tow

Department, Ghaziabad

|
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(viii)  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there is no any
transactionnot recorded in the books of account have been surrendered or disclosed as income during the
year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961).

(ix)  (2) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
defaulted in repayment of dues payable to NOIDA details of which are as follows:

Whether Amount not | No. of
principal paid on due | days
Nature of borrowing, Name of | or date delay or | Remarks, if
including debt securities lender* | interest (In Rs.) unpaid any
UPAVP Refer to note
Dues against purchase of Both 65,85,18,706 1399 | no-51of notes
land to accounts.
UPAVP Refer to note
Dues against purchase of Both 65,85,18,706 1216 | no-51of notes
land to accounts.
Refer to note
Dues against purchase of UPAVP Both 65,85,18,706 1034 | no-510of notes
land to accounts,
Refer to note
Dues against purchase of UPAVP Both 65,85,18.706 851 | no-51of notes
land to accounts.
Refer to note
Dues against purchase of UPAVP Both 65,85,18,706 668 | no-51of notes
land to accounts.
Refer to note
Dues against purchase of UPAVP Both 65,85,18,706 485 | no-510f notes
land to accounts.
Refer to note
Dues against purchase of UPAVP Both 65,85,18,706 303 | no-510f notes
land to accounts,
; Refer to note
Dues against purchase of Ity " Both T 1391 | no-51of notes
Authority
land-120 {0 accounts.
: Refer to note
Dues against purchase of Naida . Both GEH0Re 1208 | no-51of notes
Authority
land-120 to accounts,
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: Refer to note
Dues against purchase of Haiila s Both Bl 1026 | no-51of notes
Authority
land-120 to accounts.
Dues against purchase of ! Refer to note
Noida 62077183
land-120 Authority Both 843 | no-51of notes
to accounts.
Kt Refer to note
Dues against purchase of . Both 100,243,078 1827 | no-510of notes
Authority
land-77 to accounts.
Nt Refer to note
Dues against purchase of . Both 96,566,060 1643 | no-51of notes
Authority
land-77 to accounts.
Noida Refer to note
Dues against purchase of ) Both 02592 727 1462 | no-51of notes
Authority
land-77 to accounts.
Noida Refer to note
Dues against purchase of ; Both 88,579,393 1278 | no-51of notes
Authority
land-77 to accounts.
el Refer to note
Dues against purchase of ’ Both 84,586,060 1097 | no-510f notes
Authority
land-77 to accounts.
R Refer to note
Dues against purchase of : Both 80,592,727 913 | no-51of notes
Authority
land-77 to accounts.
Noida Refer to note
Dues against purchase of Py : Both 76,599,393 731 | no-51of notes
uthority
land-77 to accounts.

(b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not
been a declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender.

(c) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the loans were applied
for the purpose for which the loans were obtained.

(d) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there are no funds raised
on short term basis which have been utilised for long term purposes.

(e) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not

taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries,
associates or joint ventures.
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(x)(a) The Company has not raised money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including
debt instruments). Therefore, the provisions of Clause (x)(a) of paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable
to the Company.,

(b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not
made preferential allotment or private placement of shares during the year and the requirements of section
42 and section 62 of the Companies Act, 2013 have been complied with and the funds raised have been
used for the purposes for which the funds were raised.

(xi)  (a) We have not noticed any case of fraud by the company or any fraud on the Company by its
officers or employees during the year. The management has also not reported any case of fraud during
the year.

(b) During the year no report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed
by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,
2014 with the Central Government.

() As auditor, we did not receive any whistle- blower complaint during the year.

(xii)  The company is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore, the provisions of Clause (xii) of paragraph 3 of
the order are not applicable to the Company.

(xiii)  As per the information and explanations received to us all transactions with the related parties are
in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of Companies Act where applicable, and the details have been
disclosed in the financial statements, etc., as required by the applicable accounting standards.
Identification of related parties were made and provided by the management of the company.

(xiv)  (a)Yes, the company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of its
business;
(b) Yes, the reports of the Internal Auditors for the period under audit were considered by the
statutory auditor;

(xv)  The Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected
with him for the year under review. Therefore, the provisions of Clause (xv) of paragraph 3 of the order
are not applicable to the Company.

(xvi)  (a) The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India
Act, 1934. Hence this clause is not applicable to the company.

(b) The company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities during the
year.
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Email: ca.nishant93@gmail.com

(c) The company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by the
Reserve Bank of India.(d) As per the information and explanations received, the group does not have any
CIC as part of the group.

(xvii)  Yes, the company has incurred cash loss of Rs.1,53,74,03,924/- in current financial year and
Rs.1,17,66,35,161/- in immediately preceding financial year.

(xviii)  Yes, there has been any resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. No issues, objections
or concerns raised by the outgoing auditors;

(xix)  On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets and
paymentof financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements, the auditor’s
knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans, we are of the opinion that no material
uncertainty exists as on thedate of the audit report that company is capable of meeting its liabilities
existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance
sheet date.

(xx)  Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 not applicable to the company relating to Corporate Social
Responsibility. Therefore, the provisions of Clause (xx) of paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable to
the Company.

(xxi)  There have not been any qualifications or adverse remarks by the respective auditors in the
Companies (Auditor's Report) Order (CARO) reports of the companies.

For Nishant Tyagi & Associate
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. : 039175N

E;A Nishant Tyagi

Proprietor

Membership No.:544935
Place: New Delhi

Date: 06/09/2022

UDIN : 22544935ASTPVM3309
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Nishant Tyagi & Associates
Chartered Accountants
H.O:-863/4, Sant Nagar, Delhi-110084

(M): +91-9868469860
Email: ca.nishant93@gmail.com

Annexure “B” to the Independent Auditor’s Report

(Referred to in paragraph 2 (f) under ‘Report on other legal and regulatory requirements’ section of our
report to the Members of Prateek Realtors India Private Limited of even date)

Report on the internal financial controls over financial reporting under clause (i) of sub — section 3
of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Prateek Realtors India Private
Limited (“the Company”) as at March 31, 2022, in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of
the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s responsibility for internal financial controls

The board of directors of the Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls
that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness
of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the
Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note™) issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India and the standards on auditing prescribed under Section 143 (10) of the
Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those standards and
the guidance note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting were
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.
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Nishant Tyagi & Associates
Chartered Accountants
H.O: - 863/4, Sant Nagar, Delhi-110084

(M): +91-9868469860
Email: ca.nishant93@gmail.com

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls
over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the
design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement in the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial control system over financial reporting.

Meaning of internal financial controls over financial reporting

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal
financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (i) pertain to the
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (ii) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded
as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with
authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (iii) provide reasonable assurance
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s
assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management of override of controls, material misstatements due to error
or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls
over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over
financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.
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Nishant Tyagi & Associates
Chartered Accountants
H.O: - 863/4, Sant Nagar, Delhi-110084

(M): +91-9868469860
Email: ca.nishant93@gmail.com

Opinion

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has, in all
material respects, an adequate internal financial control system over financial reporting and such internal
financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2022, based on the
internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For Nishant Tyagi & Associate
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. : 03Q17Z5N

CA Nishant Tyagi
Proprietor

Membership No.:544935
Place: New Delhi '3
Date: 06/09/2022

UDIN : 22544935ASTPVM3309
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M/s PRATEEK REALTORS INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED

Plot No. 101-102, Himalaya Palace, 65 Vijay Block, Laxmi Nagar, G Block Shakarpur Delhi-110092

CIN : - U70101DL2009PTC197028

Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2022

{(Amount in '100")

Particulars Note No. | Asat 31st March 2022 | Asat 31st March 2021
I [EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1. |Shareholders' Funds
4. Share Capital 3 321,550.00 321,550.00
b. Reserves and Surplus 4 (8,208,732.19) 3,514,440.86
2. |Non-Current Liabilities
4. Long-term borrowings 5 78,861,628.14 78,898,027.24
b, Deferred tax habilities (Net) 6 .
c. Long Term Provisions T 9,872.73
3. |Current Liabilities
a. Short-term borrowings 8 3.523,508.35 907,615.83
b. Trade payables 9
-total outstanding dues of micro and small enterprises 37,154.18
-total o.ulsmndmg dues of creditors other than micro and small 4.434.634.87 5.312.324.55
enterprises
¢. Other current liabilities 10 66,177,540.59 60,286,850.29
d. Short - term provisions 11 3,683.72 -
145,150,967.67 149,250,681.49
II |ASSETS
1. |Non-current assets
a. Property, Plant & Equipments and Intangible assets 12
(i) Property, Plant and Equipment 1,999,692.10 2,434.303.95
b. Non Current Investments 13 22,500.00 22,500.00
c. Deferred tax assets (net) 6 7.846,363.59 3,761,723.79
d. Long term loans and advances 14 18,355.487.55 22,003.806.35
¢. Other Non Current Assets 15 124,667.52 -
2, |Current Assets
a. Inventories 16 96,326,773.77 93,064,198.67
b. Trade Receivables 17 10,939,092.39 20,538,033.49
¢. Cash and Bank Balance 18 792,670.18 1,339.005.51
d. Short Term Loans and Advances 19 5,995,889.75 2,154,805.39
. Other Current Assets 20 2,747,830.83 3,932,304.34
145,150,967.67 149,250,681.49
See accompanying notes forming part of the financial statements 1-58

As per our report of even date attached,
For Nishant Tyagi & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No.039175N _

Nishant Tyagi
Propreitor
Membership No. 544935
Place : New Delhi

Dated :  6th September 2022
UDIN:  22544935ASTPVM3309

For and on Behalf of Board of Directors

Prashant Kimar Tiwari

Director
DIN:00024438

9

Prateek Tiwari
Director
DIN:02847113




M/s PRATEEK REALTORS INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED

Plot No. 101-102, Himalaya Palace, 65 Vijay Block, Laxmi Nagar, G Block Shakarpur Delhi-110092

CIN : - U70101DL2009PTC197028

Statement of Profit & Loss for the Year ended on 31st March, 2022

(Amount in '100")

Particulars Note No. | Asat 31st March 2022 | Asat 31st March 2021
1 Revenue from Operations 21 7,036,543.02 9,075,025.22
11 Other Income 22 69,772.49 238,455.51
11 Total Income 7,106,315.50 9,313,480.73
1V |EXPENSES
Cost of Project 23 25,654,669.36 19,856,052.92
Change in Inventories of FG, WIP and stock in trade 24 (3,262,575.09) 1,371,256.97
Employee Benefits Expenses 25 36,000.00 37,358.82
Finance Cost 26 12,248.44 17.816.61
Depreciation and Amortization Expense 27 103,540.01 153,925.68
Other Expenses 28 374,051.79 202,042.61
22,917,934.50 21,638,453.61
V |Profit before exceptional and extraordinary items and tax (15,811,619.00) (12,324,972.88)
VI Exceptional items
VII |Profit before extraordinary items and tax (15,811,619.00) (12,324,972.88)
VIII Extraordinary items g 2
IX |Profit before tax (15,811,619.00) (12,324,972.88)
X |Tax Expense
a. Current Tax (Net of Mat) 29 5 :
b, Deferred Tax (4,084,639.80) (3,070,160.78)
¢. Tax related to Previous years L %
XI |Profit (Loss) for the period from continuing operations (11,726,979.20) (9,254,812.10)
XI11 |Profit/(loss) from discontinuing operations :
XIII [Tax expense of discontinuing operations
X1V |Profit/(loss) from Discontinuing operations (after tax) (XII-X1II) 2
XV |Profit/ (Loss) alter tax (XI + XIV) (11,726,979.20) (9,25:,812.10)
X VI | Earning per equity share of Rs. 10/- each
a, Basic (3.65 (2.88)
b. Diluted (3.65) (2.88)
See accompanying notes forming part of the financial statements 1-58

As per our report of even date attached.
For Nishant Tyagi & Associates
Chartercd Accountanlg,

XL

Nishant Tyagi
Propreitor
Membership No, 54493
Place : New Delhi
Dated :  6th September 2022
UDIN:  22544935ASTPVM3309

Prashant Kélrl’riwari

Director

DIN:00024438

For and en Behalf of Board of Directors

Py

Prateek Tiwari
Director
DIN:02847113




M/s PRATEEK REALTORS INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN : - U70101DL2009PTC197028

Cash Flow Statement for the year ended as on 31% March, 2022

Plot No. 101-102, Himalaya Palace, 65 Vijay Block, Laxmi Nagar, G Block Shakarpur Delhi-110092

(Amount in '100")

Particnlirs Note As at 31st March As at 31st March
No. 2022 2021
( A )|Cash Flow from Operating Activities
Net profit as per The Statement of Profit & Loss before Tax - 15,811.619.00 | - 12,324,972.88
Adjustment for:-
Interest Income - 6,243.06 |- 26.637.21
Rent Income - 58,306.00 |- 28,971.00
Provisions (other) 3,806.15 33,736.61
Depreciation 437,579.76 558,621.27
Expenses related with financing activities 12,248.44 17,816.61
Operating Profit Before Working Capital Changes - 15,422,533.70 |- 11,770,406.60
Adjustment for Current Assets & Liabilities
(Increase)/Decrease in trade receivable 9,598,941.10 3,668,105.52
(Increase)/Decrease in short term loans & advances - 3,841,084.36 -
(Increase)/Decrease in stock in trade - 3,262,575.10 1,371,256.98
(Increase)/Decrease in other Current assets & non current assets 1,059,805.99 881,072.89
Increase/(Decrease) in Other current liabilities & Non Current liabilities 5,884,501.29 36,387.148.83
Increase/(Decrease) in trade payable - 840,535.49 | - 87.893.66
8,599,053.43 42,219,690.56
Cash Generated from (utilized in) Operating activities| (A) |- 6,823,480.27 30,449,283.95
(B) |Cash flow from Investment Activities
Rental Income 58,306.00 28.971.00
Interest Income 6,243.06 26,637.21
Sale of Investments - 1,000.00
Increase/(Decrease) in Long term loans & advances 3,648,318.80 -
Cash receipts from loans and advances - |- 185.823.13
Purchase of fixed assets = 2,967.91 |- 181,562.81
Cash generate from (utilised in) Investing activities| (B ) 3,709,899.94 |- 310,777.73
(C) |Cash flow from Financing Activities
Increase/(Decrease) in Short term borrowings 2,615,892.52 -
Increase/(Decrease) in Long term borrowings - 36,399.10 |- 29.615,475.01
Interest & other finance expenses paid - 12,248.44 |- 17,816.61
Cash generated from (utilised in) Financing activities| (C) 2,567,244.98 |- 29,633,291.62
|Effect Foreign Exchange fluctuation 4 =
Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) - 546,335.33 505,214.60
Opening Cash & Cash Equivalents 1,339,005.51 833,790.91
Closing Cash & Cash Equivalents 792,670.18 1,339,005.51

As per our report of even date attached.
For Nishant Tyagi & Associates

Chartered Accountants, ____ ... ... -
Firm Registration No.039

/Ay

i

Nishant Tyagi
Propreitor
Membership No. 544935

Place : New Delhi

Dated : 6th September 2022
UDIN: 22544935ASTPVM3309

For and on Behalf of Board of Directors

Prashant lﬁ:’riwari

Director
DIN:00024438

e

Prateek Tiwari
Director
DIN:02847113



M/s PRATEEK REALTORS INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED

Plot No. 101-102, Himalaya Palace, 65 Vijay Block, Laxmi Nagar, G Block Shakarpur Delhi-110092
CIN : - U70101DL2009PTC197028

Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements as at 31-03-2022

Note No. 1 : Corporate Information

Prateck Realtors India Private Limited ("the company")is a private limited company domiciled in India, incorporated under the
provisions of Companies Act, 1956. The company is engaged in the business of constructing residential houses, commercial
building, flats and factory sheds and building; the ongoing project of the company is “Prateck Grand City” in Siddhartha Vihar,
Ghaziabad.

Note No. 2 : Significant Accounting Policies

a. Basis of Accounting

The financial statement of the company have been prepared in accordance with the Generally Accepted Accounting
Principles in India (Tndian GAAP) to comply with the Accounting Standards specified under Scction 133 the Companies
Act, 2013, read with Rule 7 of the Companies Accounting Rules, 2014 and the relevant provisions of the Companics Act
("the 2013Act"), 2013. The financial statements have been prepared on accrual basis under the historical cost convention.

The accounting policies adopted in the preparation of the financial statements are consistent with those followed in the
previous year.

b. Inventories
Inventory comprises raw materials, property held for development; propertics under development and property held for sale.

1. Raw Materials used for the construction activity of the Company are valued at the lower of cost and net realizable value

with the cost being determined on a ‘First In First Out’ basis.

b3 . Pl i §

2. Work in Progress & Finished goods : Cost of Raw Material Consumed plus appropriate share of overheads.

3. Properties Held for Development represent land acquired for future development and construction, and is staled at cost
including the cost of land, the related costs of acquisition, borrowing cost and ather costs incurred to gel the properties
ready for their intended use.

4 Properties under Development represent various projects which arc in process presently. Cost includes cost of land;
construction related overhead expenditure and borrowing costs and other costs incurred till reported date in proportion of
9% of completed unsold arca out of % of total completed area.

5

Properties held for Sale represent finished properties and land acquired for the purpose of future sule and not for
development. Properties held for sale are stated at the lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost includes cost of land;
construction related overhead expenditure and borrowing costs and other costs incurred during the period of
development.

Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs of completion
and costs required o make the sale.

¢. Tangible Assets and Depreciation

Fixed Assels are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses. Cost comprises the purchase price and
any cost attributable to bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended use. Advances paid towards acquisition of
fixed assets before the period end are classified as capital work in progress. Borrowing costs directly attributable to
acquisition or construction of those (ixed assets which necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their
intended usc arc capitalized. Fixed assets purchased in foreign currency are recorded at the actual rupee cost incurred.
Expenditure directly relating to expansion is capitalized only if it increases the life or functionality of an asset beyond its
original standard of performance. The useful lives of intangible assets have been estimated S years,

Depreciation on fixed assets is provided on the written down value method, based on uscful life of ausset specified in
Schedule 11 to the Companies Act, 2013.Management estimates the usclul life of assets as per indicative useful life
prescribed in Schedule 11, of the Companies Act, 2013. Intangible assels are amortized on straight line method over the
period of estimated useful life. Useful life of moulds has been change from four years Lo twelve years according o schedule
I1 Companies Act 2013.
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d. Impairment of Assets

The Company assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is any indication that an assel may be impaired. If any such
indication exists, the Company estimates the recoverable amount of the asset. If such recoverable amount of the asset or the
recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs is less than its carrying amount, the carrying
amount is reduced to its recoverable amount. The reduction is treated as an impairment loss and is recognized in the profit
and loss account. If at the balance sheet date there is an indication that if a previously assessed impairment loss no longer
exists, the recoverable amount is reassessed and the asset is reflected at the recoverable amount subject to a maximum of
depreciated historical cost. There is no impairment of assets in company during reported period.

e. Revenue Recognition

Revenue from Projects

Revenue from sale of properties is recognized when the significant risks and rewards of ownership have been transferred to
the customer, which coincide with entering into a legally binding agreement. The company follows percentage of completion
method, based on the stage of completion at the balance sheet date, taking into account the contractual price and revision
thereto by cstimating total revenue and total cost till completion of the contract and the profit so determined has been
accounted for proportionate to the percentage of the actual work done. Further, revenue is recognized only for the confirmed
booked flats / stocks as on the date of Balance Sheet & appropriate contingency pravision is made till the project is finally
completed, Booking is confirmed when initial booking amount which is presently 10% of basic sale value is received from
cuslomers.

The estimates of the saleable area and total costs are reviewed by the management periodically and the cumulative effect in
the changes in these estimates, if any, are recognized in the period in which these changes reliably measured.

Revenue from sale of land is recognized in the period in which the agreement to sell is entered into. Where there is
remaining substantial obligation under the agreement, revenue is recognized on the fulfillment of such obligation.

During the year the company has given Rebate on account of implementation of Goods & Service Tax which has been
reduced from the sales which is recognized as percentage completion method.

Other Income

nterest teceived from customer on late payment, income on cancellation of flats and sale of scrap are recognized on cash
basis.

f. Expenditure
Expenditure is accounted on accrual basis and provision is made for all known losses and liabilities.

¢. Emplovees Retirement Benefits
Expenscs and liabilities with respect to employee benefits are recorded in accordance with Accounting Standard Employee
Benelits (AS 15).

Provident fund

The Company contributes to the statutory provident fund of the Regional Provident Fund Commissioner, in accordance with
Employees Provident Fund and Miscellancous Provision Act, 1952. The plan is a defined contribution plan and contribution
paid or payable is recognized as an expense in the period in which the employee renders services.

Other short-term benefits
Fxpense in respect of other short-term benefits including performance bonus is recognized on the basis of amount paid er
payable for the period during which the employees render services.

h. Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalent include cash in hand, demand deposits with banks, other short term highly liquid investments
with original maturity of three months or less.

i. Investments

Long term investments are stated at cost less provision for permanent diminution in value, il any.

)b



j. Taxation
]' .
Tax expense comprises both current and deferred taxes. The current charge for income laxes is calculated in accordance

with the televant tax regulations. Deferred income taxes reflect the impact of current year timing differences between
taxable income and accounting income for the year and reversal of timing differences of earlier years. Deferred tax is
measured based on the tax rates and the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted at the balance sheet date.

Deferred tax assets are recognized only to the extent that there is reasonable certainty that sufficient future taxable
income will be available against which such deferred tax assets can be realized. Deferred tax assets are recognized on
carry forward of unabsorbed depreciation and tax losses only if there is virtual certainty that such deferred 1ax assels can
be realized against future taxable profits.

Unrecognized deferred tax assets of earlier years are re-assessed and recognized Lo the extent that it has become
reasonably certain that future taxable income will be available against which such deferred tax assets can be realized.
forward only to the extent that they can be realized.

k. Borrowing Costs
Borrowing costs that are attributable to the acquisition and/or construction of qualifying assets are capitalized as part of the
cost of such assets, in accordance with the Accounting Standard 16 “Borrowing Costs™. A qualifying asset is one that
necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use. All other borrowing costs are charged to the
Statement of Profit and Loss as incurred.

m. Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

The Company creates a provision when therc is a present obligation as a result of a past event that probably requires an
oulflow of resources and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

A disclosure for a contingent liability is made when there is a possible obligation or a present obligation that may, but
probably will not, require an outflow of resources. Where there is a possible obligation or a present obligation in respect of
which the likelihood of outflow of resources is remote, no provision or disclosure is made.

n. Earning Per Share

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to cquity sharcholders by
the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity
sharcholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for the etfects of all
potential equily shares.

o. Cash Flow Statements

Cash flow are reported using indirect method, whereby net profit before tax is adjusted for the effects of transaction of non-
cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or future cash receipts or payments. The cash flow from regular revenue
generating, investing and financing activities of the Company arc segregated.

p. Operating Cycle
Based on the nature of products/activitiy of the company and the normal time between acquisition ol assets and their
realisation in cash or cash equvalents, the company has determined its operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of
classification of its assets and liabilities as current and non-current.

g. Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements is in conformity with generally accepled accounting principles which require the
management of the company to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amount of assets and liabilities and
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of financial statements and the resulls of the operations of reporting
periods. Although these estimates are based upon management’s best knowledge of current events and actions, actual result
cauld differ from those estimates. Significant estimates used by the management in preparation of financial statements
includes 9% of completion for project in progress, estimates of economic useful lives of fixed assets, provision for bad and
doubtful debts and accrual for employee benefits.

The realizable value of moulds has been change from 30% to 10% under Companies act 2013.
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M/s PRATEEK REALTORS INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED

Plot No. 101-102, Himalaya Palace, 63 Vijay Block, Laxmi Nagar, G Block Shakarpur Delhi-110092
CIN : - U70101DL2009PTC197028

Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements as at 31-03-2022

(Amount in '100')

E:;)ute Particulars As at 31st March, 2022 | As at 31st March, 2021

3 Share Capital
3.1 Authorized Share Capital

5,000,000 (Previous Year 5,000,000) Equity Shares of Rs, 10/- each. | 500,000.00 500,000.00
500,000.00 500,000.00

3.2 Issued , Subscribed & Fully Paid up Capital T
3,215,500 (Previous Year 3.215,500) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each. 321.550.00 321.550.00
L dsse00 320.580.00,

3.3 Reconciliation Of Number of Shares
Number Ol Equity Shares as at the beginning of the Financial year | 3,215,500 3,215,500
Add i- Number of Shares Issued during the pericd '

Number Of Equity Shares as at the end of the Financial Years !7  3,.215,500.00 3,215,500.00
3.4 List of Shareholders holding more than 5% of Equity Shares of the company
—3 i b 7_7 - % of Shares - ] - Number of Shares
1 31032022 31.03.2021 _ 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Prateck Buildtech (India) Private \ I
Limited | 93.0 ‘ 93.0 L 2.993.300 2,993,300
Prashant Kumar Tiwari 7.0 7.0 222.200 222,200
3.5 Details of Shares held by promoters N -
2 202122
Promoter Name f 4 i
RO No. of Shares** | %of total shares** E C]w;f:lﬂﬂ“”’ B
Prateck Buildtech (India) Private Limited - ) | 2.993.300 93 -
Prashant Kumar Tiwari 222,200 ! -
Details of Shares held by promoters ) o
| 2020-21
t 7, 4 X >
Ermiicr Kiwe | No. of Shares** l Goof total sharesg** & Chd:ffrs:rng the
Pratcek Buildtech (India) Private Limited | 2,993,300 93 ;
Prashant Kumar Tiwari i o __'{_ - 232300 7.00 -

3.5 Terms/Rights attached to Equity Shares

The company has only one class of equity share having par value of Rs.10 per share. Each holder of the equity share is entilted to one vote per
share. Whenever the company declares dividend it will be paid in Indian Rupees.

In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of Equity Shares will be entitled te receive any of the remaining assets of the Company,
after distribution of all preferential amounts. However, no such preferential amounts exist curently. The distribution will be in proportion Lo the
number of Equity Shares held by the Shareholders,

4 Reserves & Surplus |
4.1 Securities Premium
OCpening balance 3.880.725.00 3.880,725.00

Add : Addition during the year
Less : Deduction during the year

Closing balance ' 3,880,725.00 | 3.880.725.00

4.2 Surplus (Statement of Profit & Loss)

Opening balance 13606,284.14) 8.854,791.35
Add: Excess Provision Adjusted 3.806.15 33.736.61
Add : Profit During the Year  (11.726,979.20) ) (9,254,812.10)
Closing balance , (12.089.457.19)| (366,284, 14)

Total (8,208,732.19)  3,514,440.86




M/s PRATEEK REALTORS INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED

Plot No. 101-102, Himalaya Palace, 65 Vijay Block, Laxmi Nagar, G Block Shakarpur Delhi-110092
CIN : - U70101DL2009PTC197028

Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements as at 31-03-2022

(Amount in '100')

I?\?:.e Particulars As at 31st March, 2022 | As at 31st March, 2021
5 |Long Term Borrowings

5.1 |Term Loan

SECURED LOANS FROM BANKS:

(i) Secured Loan for Vehicles from HDFC Bank
Auto Premium Loan From HDFC-94446905 ( 64,705.23
Hypothecated against the Car
Repayable in 40 equal monthly instalments including interest of Rs.707156/- each starting
(Instalments due within 12 months has been transferred to short term borrowings)

iSECURED LOANS FROM FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS:
| (i) Loan Against Property from Indiabulls

HLAPLAJ00159067 422,038.70,
(Mortgage of Property Plot No H-15, Maharani Bagh New Delhi)
Repayable in 120 equal monthly instalments starting from 05.08.2013. |
Rate of Interest : 18.00 % per annum (previous year : 17.75 % per annum) |

515.610.86

HLAPLAJ00159103 ‘ 1.730.291.37
(Martgage of Property Plot No H-15, Maharani Bagh New Delhi)

Repayable in 120 equal monthly instalments starting from 05.08.2013.

‘ Rate of Interest : 20.00 % per annum (previous year ; 17,75 % per annum)

J940.437.58

HLAPLAJ00159179 171.571.88! 202,413 32|
(Mortgage of Property Plot No 15, Sector-52, Noida) ‘
Repayable in 120 equal monthly instalments starting from 05,08.2013. |
Rate of Interest : 20.00 % per annum (previous year : 17.75 % per annum)
HLAPLAJ00159204 238,151.03 280.961.01|
(Mortgage of Property Plot No. B-1, Sector-30, Noida) ‘
Repuyable in 120 equal monthly instalments starting from 05.08.2013. |
Rate of Interest : 20.00 % per annum (previous year : 17.75 % per annum) |
(All above loans are secured by personal guarantee of Mr. Prashant Kumar Tiwari, Mrs.
Kalpana Tiwari and Mr. Prateek Tiwari.) |
(ii) Loan Against Property from Piramal Capital & Housing Finance Pvt Lid

Piramal Capital & Housing Finance Pvt Ltd (A) 30.127.565.29
Second pari passu churge by way of equitable mortgage of leasehold land of area 49500 sq.
murs.at Grand City, Plot No-4/BS-01 , Sidhhartha Vihar, Ghaziabad, U.P. First pari pasu
charge on super structure of the project, all book debls, operating cash flows, receivables,
commissions, company's all bank accounts,

all rights, titles, benefits that accrues to the borrower, and first charge by way of
hypothecation of the entire movable assets of the project,

(Instalments due within 12 months has been transferred to short term borrowings)
Rate of Interest : 16.05% p.a. (previous year :15.15 % p.a.)

‘ Piramal Capital & Housing Finance Pyt Ltd (B) 40,500,000.00

Second pari passu charge by way of equitable mortgage of leasehold lund of area 49500 sq. |
mtrs.at Grand City, Plot No-4/BS-01 , Sidhhartha Vihar, Ghaziabad, U.P. First pari pasu
charge on super structure of the project, all book debts, operating cash flows, receivables, |
commissions, company's all bank accounts,

all rights, titles, benefits that accrues to the borrower, and first charge by way of ‘ !
hypothecation of the entire movable assets of the project. | ‘

(Instalments due within 12 months has been transferred to short term borrowings) ‘ |
Rate of Interest ; 14.00% p.a. (previous year :13.50 % p.a.) |




M/s PRATEEK REALTORS INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED
Plot No. 101-102, Himalaya Palace, 65 Vijay Block, Laxmi Nagar, G Block Shakarpur Delhi-110092
CIN : - U70101DL2009PTC197028

Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements as at 31-03-2022

{Amount in '100")

Note

Particulars
No.

| As at 31st March, 2022 |As at 31st March, 2021 }

5.2 ‘\Bondeebcntures
Secured
16.9% Senior, unlisted, redeemable, non-convertible debentures

Issue of 16.9% senior, unlisted, redeemable, non-convertible debentures of a face value of
INR 10,00,000 (Indian Rupees Ten Lakh) each (“Face Value™) aggregating up to INR
802,00,00,000/- (Indian Rupees Eight Hundred and Two Crore) to be issued in 2 (two)
tranches to the Debenture Holders namely

Asia Real Estate I India Oppertunity Trust wherein Trance I means 7,200 (seven thousand

two hundred) Debentures
Kepayment will be done on ihe basis of quarterly installiments in & penod ol > years. 1he

Charge is secured by way of mortgage over Residential Group Housing Project being
developed over land admeasuring 1,54,916.508 square meters (38.281 acres approx.)
comprised of:

(a)
the “Plot-1"); and

(b) plot bearing number 04/BS-05 (57,350.828 square meters) (hereinafter referred to
as the "Plot-2"),

both situated in Siddhartha Vihar, N.H. 24, Ghaziabad, Uttar Pradesh.

Further Tranche [ consisting of 7200 (Seven Two Hundred) Debentures of a face value of
INR 10,00,000 (Indian Rupees Ten Lakh) each aggregating to INR 720,00,00,000/- (Indian
Rupees Seven Hundred Twenty Crores) is issued on 30" December, 2021.
Debentures are also secured by personal guarantee of Mr. Prashant Kumar Tiwari and Mrs.
Kalpana Tiwari.

{Payments due within 12 months has been transferred to short term borrowings)
UNSECURED LOANS

5.3 Loans & Advances From Related Parties:
-Unsecured Loan
Inter Corporate Loans

iLuans & Advances From Others

54

Total

71,185,002.74)

plot bearing number 04/BS-01 (97,565,68 square meters) (hereinalter referred 1o as |

4,614,572.42]
500,000.00/

4.766.333.92
500,000.00/

Deferred Tax Liability ( Net )
Deferred Tux Liability
Opening balance

During the Year

6.1

Closing balance (A)

6.2 |Deferred Tax Asset
‘Opcning balance

‘During the Year

\

| Net (A -B)

Closing balance (B) 5

78,861,628.14 78,898,027.23
| |
|

691.563.01|
3.070,160.78|
3,761723.79

(3,761,723.79)

3.761,723.79

- 4,084,639.80,
7,846,363.59

(7,846,363.59)

Long Term Provisions
[Provision for Employee Benefits
Provision for Sales Tax (Net)

Tl
72

Total

987273,
.

?Shurt Term Borrowings
‘Secured/Unsecured)
!Cumm Maurity of Long Term Debt-Secured
| (i) Secured Loan From Indiabull
| Housing Finunce Limited
(i) Car Loans
(iii) Asia Real Estate
8.2 Loans and advances from related parties
|

8.1

Total

414,408.39 674.617.53

96.87117!

0.00|
136,121.11
907,615.83

1 64,794.93
\ 2.860,000.00
| 184,305.03

3,523,508.35




M/s PRATEEK REALTORS INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED

Plot No. 101-102, Himalaya Palace, 65 Vijay Block, Laxmi Nagar, G Block Shakarpur Delhi-110092

CIN : - U70101DL2009PTC197028

Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements as at 31-03.2022

Note

Particulars
No.

| As at 31st March, 2022 | As at 31st March, 2021

9 |Trade Payables

Due to Micro and Small enterprises
(refer note no. 9.3)

Due to Others

Total

37,154.18

_ 4.434.631.87
4,471,789.03

531 2324:55

5,312.324.55

9.3

Based on the information available with the company, the balance due to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises as defined under the MSMED Act
2006 is Rs. 3,715,418.00 (Previous Year Rs. Nil) and no interest has been paid or is payable under the terms of the MSMED Act 2006.

10 | Other Current Liabilities
10.1 |Installments due but not paid-NOIDA 7,1 12.825.455 7.132,898.33
10.2 |Installments due but not paid-UPAVP 32.498.033.00 32,498.033.00
10.3 |Interest accrued but not due on barrowings 40,709.69 2.408.565.00
10.4 |Interest accrued and due on borrowings 16,609.110.00 10.720.635.31|
10.5 |Income received in advance (Advance from Customers) 7.611.586.77 1,333.420.55|
10.6 |Income received in advance (Advance from Sundry Debtors) | 101,693.93 14,513.29
10,7 [Retention Money 1.359,6:12.96 1,239,944.28
10.8 |Security Deposit Received [ 15,000.00 15.650.00,
10.9 |Statutory Dues Payable | 643.509.36 1.753.281.34|
10.10 [Audit Fee Payable 3.600.00 5.400.00
10.11 [Salary Payable _ 181,829.37 164,489.19
Total 66,177,540.59 60,256,850.29
|
11 |Short Term Provisions ; ‘
1.1 |Provision for Expenses 368372 . 000
Total 3,683.72 0.00]
13 |N0n Current Investments i
'In Subsidiarv/] V/Associates/Controlled Companies |
13.1 [ Investment in Fully paid up equity shares in M/s JDR Builder and Developers Private Limited 22,500.00 22.300.()!'T
( 15000 ( P.Y. 15000) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/~ cach of 150.00 per share) . ‘
‘ Total ~22,500,00 22,500.00
Aggregate amount of quoted investments and market value 1
\Aggregate amount of Unquoted Investment | 22.500.00 22.500.00]
Details of partnership firm inculding capital, Ratio, Profit
14 Leng Term Loans & Advances
14.1 |Loans and advunces to Related Parties 17262, 15323 20,568 806,33
14.2 |Loans and advances to Others 1,093,335.32 l.-l?S,U(J[JU()'
Total 18,355,487.55 2.’.,{3()3,8%%_5
Note* B
Repayable on demand(Unsecured Considered good) |
]
} Current Period ~ Previous Period '
[ | |
; | % of Tot: ., % of Towl loan &
S.No, | Particulars |Amount outstanding in | i deE T Amount outstanding in o l]Aln i .
| ; Advances in the nature of , Advances in the nature
| the nature of lean ithe nature ol loan iy
| loan of loan
| i
1 |Promoters c = 10.00 . ‘Ui)U
2 |Directors : - 0.0 0.00
| & fewiPs - <100 10.00
W e 17,262,152.23 100 [20.568.806.35 100.00
—___dAdwvanee I ——— S —— ~ -
[ Total 17,262,152,23 100 |20,568,806.35 100

Y e




Note no. 9.1.1

Trade payable ageing schedule
Qutstanding for following periods from due date of payment (2021-22)

Not

Unbilled

S.no Particulars < 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years >3 years Total
due amount
910 MSME - 20,584 94 16,569.24 - - 37,154.18
920 Others 3,281,655.70 189,098.54 147 669.73 816,210 90 4,434,634.87
930 Disputed dues-MSME = - - - -
940 Disputed dues-Other < 5 = = - =
Total 3,302,240.64 205,667.78 147,669.73 $16,210.90 4,471,789.05
Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment (2020-21)
S.no Particulars Hay Unbiiled < 1year 1-2 years 2-3 years >3 years Total
due amount
910 MSME - -
920 Others 3.931,23807 353,969.16 101,210.09 925.907.23 5,312,324.55
930 Disputed dues-MSME - -
940 Disputed dues-Other - -
Total 3,931,238.07 353,969.16 101,210.09 925,907.23 5,312,324.55
17 Trade receivable ageing schedule
Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment (2021-22)
S.no Particulars Bk Uskille < 6 months Gmonth-1 years 1-2 years 2-3 years >3 years Total
due amount
Undisputed Trade Receivables - considered good - = 6,408,372.73 2,370,398.52 950,537.74 1,209,783.40 10,939,092.39
Undisputed Trade Receivables - considered doubtful - - - - - - -
Disputed Trade Receivables considered good - - = - - - -
Disputed Trade Receivables  considered doubtful - - - - - - -
Total - - 6,408,372.73 2,370,398.52 950,537.74 1,209,783.40 10,939,092.39
Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment (2020-21)
S.no Particulars ot Laliiiied < 6 months 6month-1 years -2 years 2-3 years >3 years Total
due amount
Undisputed Trade Receivables  considered good - - 11,349,537.22 5.880.440.91 1.948.172 .95 1.359,882.42 20,538.033.49
Undisputed Trade Receivables - considered doubtful - - - - - - -
Disputed Trade Receivables  considered good - - - - - - -
Disputed Trade Receivables  considered doubtful - - - - - - -
Total = = 11,349,537.22 3,880,440.91 1,948,172.95 1,359,882.42 20,538,033.49

BY!
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CIN : - U70101DL2009PTC197028

Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements as at 31-03.2022

{Amount in '100")
t .
T\?oe Particulars | As at 31st March, 2022 | As at 31st March, 2021

15 |Other non current assets
15.

1
15.2 |Security Deposits

Long Term Trade Receivables (including trade receivibles on deferred credit terms)

12466750
Total 124,667.52,

|
|
|
|

16 |Inventorics

16.1 |Work-in-Progress
16.2 |Finished Goods
(Ready to Move Flats)

(Refer to Note No. 2 b for method of valuation)

94,709,797.70)
1,616,976.08!

Total 96,326,773.77

|

!
90.986,39.4 95|
2.077.803.73]

|

93,064,198.68

17 Trade Receivables

17.1 'Unsecured, considered good
‘—wilh related parties
|-with others

1093909239
Loal 10,939,092.39

20.538.033.49)|

18 | Cash and cash equivalents
18.1 |Balances with Banks

- in current account

‘v in Fixed Deposits Account

18.2 {Cash in hand

| 18.3 | Details of Fixed deposit

|Fixed deposit less than 3 month
|Fixcd deposit more than 3 month but less than 12 months
Fixed deposit more than 12 months (Refer note no.)

782.080.64

10.589.54

C Tetal 79267018

20,538,033.44!

927.105.96|
-mu\uuu.uu‘
11.899.56

1.339.005.51]

400.000.00/

B =

IR | S
19 Short term Loan & Advances
19.1 Loans & Advances (Unsecu red/Secured/Doubtful, Considered Good)

\-to related parties
19.2 |Others (specify nature)

'Advances Lo Suppliers
Inceme Tax Refund

‘Prcpmd Expenses

|Loans & Advances to employees/other
Mobilization Advance Paid to Contractors

Balance with Revenue/Statutory Autheritics

‘ 4,090,316.88]

‘ 558.038.24
378.762.17
640.571.84

\
1,078,406 27
156.662.55!

(697.308.02)

. 37.082.87 50,5073
275.867.39 159.540,0!
1525036 123826
Total 5,995889.75 2,154,805.39

T
1

19.3

RPT Annexre-2}

Loans and advances due by directors or other officers of the company or any of them either severally or jointly with any other person or amounts

due by firms or private companies respectively in which any director is a partner or a director or a member shall be separately stated, [Refers to

L~




M/s PRATEEK REALTORS INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED

Plot No. 101-102, Himalaya Palace, 65 Vijay Block, Laxmi Nagar, G Block Shakarpur Delhi-110092

CIN : - U70101DL2009PTC197028

Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements as at 31-03-2022

(Amountin '100")

Note i
Particulars
No,

As at 31st March, 2022 | As at 31st March, 2021
> { o

20 |Other Current Assets
20.1 |Security Depogits

124,647.52

20.2 |GST Recoverable from Customer 123.,586.99, 1,004,120.83
20.3 |GST Input Tax Credit 31.593.77| 35.955.03
20.4 |Interest Accrued on Fixed deposits 212.484.00
20.5 |Interest Accrued on Security Deposit 3.038.71 3.609.27
20.6 |Interest Recoverable 2.551.487.63 2.551.487.63
20.7 |Vat piad under protest (Net of sales tax provisions) | __F7amann 0.00]
Total! 2.?47,83().83? 3,932.304.34‘}

L




M/s PRATEEK REALTORS INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED
Plot No. 101-102, Himalaya Palace, 65 Vijay Block, Laxmi Nagar, G Block Shakarpur Delhi-110092
CIN : - U70101DL200SPTC197028
Notes Formine Part of the Financial Statements as at 31-03-2022

Note No. 12 : Property, Plant & Equipments

(Amount in "'100')

Gross Block Accumulated Depreciation Net Block
Baskicilans Adfiitien Ded.uction — Ad.diticn Ded_uction o K
Ason 01.04.2021 | during the | during the | Ason 31.03.2022 01.04.2021 during the |during the 31.03.2022 31.03.2022 As on 31.03.2021
year vear year year
12.1 |Tangible Assets

a. Computers 61,149.72 2,680.54 - 63,830.26 57,197.12 1,521.49 - 58,718.61 5,111.65 3,952.60
B Furniture & Filtings 34,606.41 287.37 - 34,893.78 27,998.10 1,633.98 - 29.632.08 5,261.70 6,608.31
£ Freehold Land 179,259.44 - - 179,259.44 - - - 179,259.44 179,259.44
d. Motor Vehicles 1,278,297.75 - - 1,278,297.75 957,023.05| 97,915.24 - 1,054,938.29 223,359.46 321,274.70
e. Office Equipments 58,547.66 - - 58,547.66 52,052.10 1,880.15 53,932.25 4,61541 6,495.56
£ Plant & Machinery 5,763,563.54 - - 5,763,563.54 | 3,846,850.20 | 334,628.90 - 4,181,479.10 | 1,582,084.44 1,916,713.34
Total 7.375,424.52 2.967.91 - 7.378,392.43 | 4,941,120.57 | 437.579.76 - 5.378,700.33 | 1.999,692.10 2,434,303.95

U

P



M/s PRATEEK REALTORS INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED

Plot No. 101-102, Himalaya Palace, 65 Vijay Block, Laxmi Nagar, G Block Shakarpur Delhi-110092

CIN : - U70101DL2009PTC 197028

Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements as at 31-03-2022

(Amount in '100")

Note
Particulars

Year ended 31st
March, 2022

Year ended 31s(
March, 2021

21 |Revenue from Operations

21.1 |Sule of Services 6.804.731.14 8.965.295.39
21.2 |Qther Operating Revenues 231.811.87 108.729.84
Total 7,036,543.02 9,075,025,22

Note : |Sale of Services Comprise of
Sale of Flats 6,804,731.14 8,965,295.39

Note : |Other Operating Revenue comprise of
Sale of additional car parking
Sale of Power Back up

Total

6.804,731.14

8.965,295.3Y

47.817.86

30.040.00
2.590.00

Flat transfer charges 1487210
Sale of Serap 51.845.13 31,355.09
Legal Charges for Registration 15,602.31 3.851.56
Interest on delayed payment by customers 86,976.01 R14.0H
Processing Fee 7.455.78 12.294.84
Flats Cancellation Charges 20,663.50 13911 65
Late Payment Charges 1,421.22
Total 231,811.87 109,729.84
22 |Other Income
22.1 |Interest Income | 6.243.06 26.637.21
22.2 |Rental Income 58,306,000 28971 00
223 |Income related to forfeited and written off accounts 3.285.69 IS8, VT3 15
22.4 |Other Non Operating Income 1,937,714 2RATIES
Total 69,772.49 238,455.51

23 |Cost of Project
23.1 |Imerest on Loan to Noida Authority and Avas Vikas
232 |Cost of Material & Other Cost
23.3 |Depreciation on Moulds
23.4 |Advertisement Expenses
23.5 |Broker's Commission
23.6 |Interest and Processing Fee on Other Loans
23.7 |Professional Charges
23.8 |Electricity Charges
23.9 |Stalf Cost
23,10 |Watch & Wards
2211 |Power & Fuel
23,12 [Other Cost

5,659,052 .81
6.752,352.58
33403975
239314109

87,707.03
256,613.6:
118.708.24
302,426,50
62546790

72.863.06

38,128.061
167,89.1.56

(4:857,325.52
11,424,966.68
40.695.59
245402,
100,860.16
10,675.245.66
125621
RETIRIREC A
1700491
84.520.20

[EN DL
981,850,760

Cost of Project

25,054,009.36

19,856,052.92

24 |Changes in inventories of Finished Goods, Work in Progress and Stock in trade

Inventories at the end of the year
Inventories at the beginning of the year

96.326,773.77
93.064,198.68

93,06-1,198.064
94.435.455.60

Sub Total (B) 93,064,198.68 94,435,455.60
Net Increase / (Decrease) (A -B) (3,262,575.09) 1,371.250.98
15 Employee Benefit IKxpenses
251 |Sulury & Wages (Including bonus) 30,000,000 27,000,060
252 |Sudf wellare Expenses LB
253 |Contribution to Vanous Funds 8.870.15
Total 36,000.00 37,358.82
Note : |Details of Contribution to various Funds
Employees State Insurance 1,330 12
Provident fund 7.540.03
Total | 0.00 8.870.15
|
26 |Finance Costs |
26,1 |Interest Expense [0,424.08) 10,604 60

26.2 [Bunk Charges
Total

1.823.76

L2102

12,248 .44

17.810.01

X
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Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements as at 31-03-2022

(Amount in '106°)

Note

Particulars
No.

Year ended 31st
March, 2022

Year ended 31st
March, 2021

27 |Depreciation and Ameortization Expense
27.1 |Depreciation

103,540.01

153.925.68

28,2 |Amount Written off

29,2 |Annual Maintainence Charges
29.3 |Audit I'ec

29.4 |Business Promotion

28.5 |Vchicle Running & Maintenance Expenses
28.6 |Travelling & Conveyance Charges
28.7 |Office Running Expenses

28.8 [Professional Charges

28.9 [ROC Expenses

28.10 |Interest & Late Fee On TDS

28.11 [Interest & Late Fee on VAT / GST
28.12 |Fees Under 2341 & GST Late Fee
28.13 |Rent Paid

28.14 |Internet Expenses

28.15 |Charity Expenses

28.16 |Power and Fuel [

28.18 |Insurance

28.19 |Repar and Maintenance

108.309.44
1449237
4,000.00
1,893.82
10,24R8.25

42:132.43
3,630.14
262.84
Fa50.72
TRE. IS
10350
49.890.00
Lip3a bl
1,000.00
39.800.56
23,.554.21

339118

103,540.01 153,925,658
28 |Other Expenses
28.1 |Advertisement ld .11

1829572
+4.000.00
60000
13.490.37
3R
30,033.04
1.500.00
107 84
999498

1008 L0
33.300.00
[.950.35
L.onnon
33.563.74
11.984.90

552091

28,20 [Prior Period Items 5.623.15

24.213 |Website Maintenance 4414521 3.051.00

28.22 |Diwali Expenses 882210

28.23 |Others 41,547.42 8,705,814
Total 374,051.79 202,042.61

29 |Current tax

Current tax (MAT)

Less : MAT credit entitlement
Net Current tax

U




M/s PRATEEK REALTORS INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED
Plot No. 101-102, Himalaya Palace, 65 Vijay Block, Laxmi Nagar, G Block Shakarpur Delhi- 110092
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Notes Formin

Part of the Financial Statements as at 31

-03-2022

tAmount in 100"

30  |Contingent liabilities and commitments (to the extent not provided for) As al 317 March, 2022 | As at 317 Mareh, 2021
30.1 |Contingent liabilities
Claims against the company not acknowledged as debt NIL. Sl
Guaraniees NIL NIL ]
Other maney for which the company is contingently liable Nl N
30.2 |Commitments
Estimated amount of contracts remaining 1o be executed on capital account and nol provided lor NIL NIL
Uncalled liability on shares and other investments partly paid NIL NIL
Other commitments (Refer to Contingent Liabilties Annexure-31. el
31 |Title deeds of Immovable Property not held in name of the Company: NIL Sl
Relevant line item|Description of|Gross carrying value Title deeds held|Whether title deed
in  the DBalance|item of in the name of  |holder is i
sheet property pramoter, director S .
or relative#t o} property held since Rvns.nn [oE it hm}lg
promoter*/directo |which date held in lhﬂr name of the
r or employee of company**
promoter/
PRE Land Building ';—t — ___:—_-_:__
Investment Land Building S
property \\\—\_ | .
PPE reured Irom|Land Building NIL |
== B [
active use and held e |
for disposal ] ol
olhers | e -
32 [Where the Company has revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment, the company shall disclose as lo whether the reviluation is based on the valuation by o
registered valuer as delined under rule 2 of the Companies (Registered Valuers and Valuation) Rules, 2017 -Not Applicable
33 [Relutionship with Struck off Companies, The details are as follows: g o
Name of the struck off company |[Nature of transactions|Balance Relationship  with|{Balance oulstanding as|Relationship with the
with struck ofl company [outstanding as at{the  struck  offlat previous period struck ofl compuny. il
current period  [company, if any, . o be disclosed
ta be disclosed ‘
Pratcek Tnfiahciics Tl Biivaie Investment in securities \}‘hully Owned L\}.‘hnfl;, B Orened
i Substdiary Subartiry Compan
Limited Coinjiaily 1
) 1 R 7,;1
34 Disclosure Regarding analytical ratios: t
I
\
Ratio Numeralor Denominator Current Period  (Previous Period : Ce Varianee |
Current Ralio Current Assels {Current Liabililies 1.57 1.821 025 :., - _'
Debt-equity ratio | Total Debt Shareholder’s Equity -10.45 20,80} A2 - )
Dbt service Earnings |
coveruge ratio available Tor Debt Service -0.19 -0 13 (o1
Nelr Prolifsaller ST A== = =y N
Return on equity  |Laxes — Average Sharcholder’s
ratio Preference Caquity 7.81 02 _Tw
Inventory turnoser [Cost of goods e = E=av i
rativ sold OR sales  [Averuge Inventory 0.07 176, AU —— ”4'
Trade receivables Average Accounls
lurnover ratio Net Credit Sales{Receivable 0.43 0.01 -1)43 I
Trade payables  [Net Credit ' 3]
turnover ratio Purchases Average Trade Payvables 41.84 1.1y Al 6 |
Net capital =
Lurnover ratio Net Sales Average Working Capital 0.14 0.00 B - 14 A
Nel profit ratio Net Profit Nel Sales -1.72 -3 0.6y i
| Earning belore T =
Return on capial  fmierest and | |
employed [Lanes Cupital Employed | -0.17 .11 .05
35 [Detils of Benami Property held-Where any proceedings have been initrated or pending against the company Lor holding a bénams properi
Details of such Amount Details of Beneliciaries |1l property isin  [II property is not |1 any proceeding {Nature al |1|'(:'L'\'E|.i-ﬁp,»‘
property, the books, then  |in the books, then against the company  |status of same and
inclnding year of reference to BS  |the fact shall be  then disclose the COMPANY's view on
acquisition stated with details same
reasons

NIL




M/s PRATEEK REALTORS INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED
Plot No. 101-102, Himalaya Palace, 65 Vijay Block, Laxmi Nagar, G Block Shakarpur Delhi-110092
CIN : - U70101DL200YPTC197028

Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements as at 31-03-2022

36 |Details where company is Wilful defualter- Not Applicable,
Name of Lender Date of Declaration as a wilful defaulter [Amount

alure of Defaulls

Bank
Financial Institulion
Other Lender

37 |Sccurity of current assets against borrowings [rom banks or [inancial institutions on the basis of security of current assets:

Quarter Name of bank |Particulars of Securitics|Amount as per|Amount as
Provided hooks of account [reported in  the G Reason for material
Amount of dilference | A
quarterly return/ discrepancics
statement
FY-2021-22 Asia Real|Finished Goods/|  Y4,709.797.70 [N.A. (There is no
Estate IT India|lnventories requirement 1o
Opportunity submil quarterly :
Trust returns with the
Banks/ Financial
nstituiions)

38 |Registration of charpes or satislucuion with Registrar of Companies

description of atutory Date the location o [period (in days or |reason for delay in
= the charges or the Registrar manths) by which |registration
Name of Charge LIS & 8 ¥
satisfaction such charge had to

be registered

39 [Uiilisation of Borrowed funds and share premium-Given or taken both- NIL

40 | Disclosure regarding undisclosed income

Assessment Year  [Section of the  [Amount disclosed in tax [Transaction Assessment status | Whether transaction TVinwhich
Act return description along [recorded in books o Jtransaction is recorded
with value ;;Iccmlnl.\‘.’
treated as
income | |
NIL == i*'—'* —_— P

In case the company has not recorded / disclosed in the books of accounts — reason for not recordimg / disclosing

41 [Disclosure regarding details of erypto currency or virtual curreney:

Crypto Currency or Virtual Currency Sale chase profit or loss on !'zunuun! ol currency
transactions held as at the reporting
S o Ay _|(M‘._ ey

e S R ¢ 4 1

I

42 |In the opinion of the board of direclors the current assets, loan & advances are realisable in ordinary course of busmess at least equal o the amount al
which they arc stated in the Balance Sheet.

43 |Details of MSME (Amaount in 100')
Particulars 2021-22 2020-21

The principal amount remaining unpaid to any supplier as at the end of accounting year 37.154.18
The interest dug thercon remaining unpaid 1o any supplier as al the end of accounting year
The amount of interest paid by the buyer under MSMED Act, 2006 along with the amounts of the ‘ -
payment made to the supplier beyond the appointed day during each accounting year

The amount of interest due and payuble for the period (where the principal has been paid but interest
under the MSMED Act, 2000 but interest nat paid)

‘The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of accounting year =

The amount of further interest due and payable even i the succeeding year, until such date when the
mterest dues as above are actually paid to the small enterprise, for the purpose of disallowance us a

41 |Related Party Disclosure

4.1 |Detauls of Related Parties -
Nature of Relaiionship { Nume ol Related Party b
Lntities over which Company, or key management personnel or their relatives, exercise sipnilicant inlTuence: A Sl
lolding Company Pratech BuildiechtIndia) Private Limuted
Subsidiary Compiny | JDR Builders & Developers Pyt Lid —
Key Managenal Personnel | Mr Prashant Kumar Triwan =
Relative of Key Managerial Personnel | Renuka Twan e
i ——
|
¥

3 ,mnlu-l__l

butld Todia Privawe Lomited
Hvptis In uﬂﬁ_ﬁﬁéﬁﬁl
Prateck Digntal Private Limned

Under Commeon Control with the Company/Under Same Management

Priwech Founduation \
Strongbiz Propbuild Private Linited

Prateek Infratech India Piivate Linmned
Rapid Real Estate Privale Limited

Gromax Real Estate Private Limited |




Noles Formin

Part of the Financial Statements as at 31-03-2022

M/s PRATEEK REALTORS INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED
Plot No. 101-102, Himalaya Palace, 65 Vijay Block, Laxmi Nagar, G Block Shakarpur Delhi- 110092
CIN : - U70101DL2009PTC197028

442 [The company has enlered into transactions with the related parties- As per RPT Annexure - 2

45  |No employee is in recelpt of remuneration exceeding in aggregate of Rs. LO200,000/ i emplayed throughout the yeur or Rs M RLO00L per month 1l
crployed for a part of the year.

46  |Net Profit after tax for the year has been used as the numerator and number of shares has been used as denominator Tor caleulating the basic and diluted
Cﬂrni“gs PC].’ shares

tAmount in 100')

Particulars

Asal e

March, 2022

Asat Jlst

March, 2021

a. Tface Value Per Share ( InRs. ) 10 1)
b. Nel Prolit/(Loss) alter tax (In Rs. ) (11.726.979 (9.254.%12)
c. Weighted average number of Equity Share 3.215,500 3215500
d. Basic and Diluted Barnings per share (3.65) 12 8Y)

47 [The Directors have waived off their right Lo claim the situng lees for the Board Mecung attended by then. - NA

48 [There are no indications of impairment on any individual cash generaling assets or on cash generating units in the opinion of managenent und {herefore nn
tesl of impairmenl is carried oul.

49

49,1 [Loan Given - Yeur end Balances

Details of loans given, investments made and securily provided covered under section 186(4) of the Companies Act. 2013~

Name of Party

Purpose

Asat 31" March, 2022 | As at 31" March, 2021

Amount in 1007}

Long Term Loans & Advances

i JDR Builders & Developers Pvi Lid Busincss Purpose 12.125,731.36 ’_jﬁ*
ii Prateck Propbuild India Private Limited Business Purpose LOLO202.55])
it Prateck Infratech India Pyt Lud Business Purpose o
iv Tagdamba Quilts Pvt Lid Business Purpose
Short Term Loans & Advances j__ e o
i [ Glamour Creations Privaie Limited Business Purpose i 10,0 57.74
i JDR Builders & Developers Pvi Lid Business Purpose A02, 146 30
iii Prateck Propbuild India Private Limited Business Purpose 5 (N i R
iv Prateek Infratech Tndia Pyt Lid Business Purpose 2,040,188 89 -
v Gromax Real Estate Pyi. Lid. Business Purpose 992503 PXARRINR
vi Rapid Real Estate Pvt. Lid. Business Purpase 1541980 [541Y.80
2 rateck Digital Pyt Lid,{ Formerly Known ¢
vii \IZIIII::;;};E]I?E }L}G!]'I:Ebuti]k(i Pi‘[ l.fdll) Kag Business Purpose 69,700,158 652743
viii Magilech Infradevelopers Pyvi. Lid. Business Purpose 69 13
ix Hypits Infrastructure Py, Lid, Business Purpose 42
X Tagpdamba Quilts Pyt Tid Busimess Purpose
Xl Strongbiz Propbuild Py, Lid. Business Purpose i TN
xii Prateek Infraproject India Private Limited | Business Purpose - Sl
xiii Prateek Foundation Business Purpose o 223 N7
Total 26811 |

49.2 [Loan Given - Amounl given in curreni yoar

(Amount in 100')

Name of Party

| Purpose

During 202122 |

During 2020-21 |

Long Term Loans & Advances

[ Prateek Tnfratech India Pyt Lid

] Business Purpose

471,508 42

Short Term Loans & Advances

1

Glamour Creations Private Linuted

Business Purpose

MR E

il Gromax Real Bstare Pt Lid. Business Purpose SR e

i Hypits Infrastructure Pt Ltd. Business Purpose AR

v Jagdamba Quilts Pvi. Lid. Business Purpose B N

v JDR Builders & Developers Pyt Lud Business Purpose

vi Magitech Infradevelopers Pyt Lid. Business Purpose

vii Prateek Digital Pyl Lid, -B&D Business Purpose
viii Prateek Foundation Business Purpose 43y
ix Prateck Inlrahomes India Private Limited | Business Purpose B T TdIse
X Prateeh Inlraproject India Private Limiled | Business Purpose REIURREGE
xi Prateck Propbuild India Private Limited | Business Purpase o uw
xii Rapid Real Estate Pyvi. Lid. Business Purpose Yoy v
it Strangbiz Propbuild Pvl, Lid, Business Purpose 148,115 08

v Prateck Infratech India Pyt Lid Business Purpose 2,919,1 9 5ol

—~

.




M/s PRATEEK REALTORS INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED

Plot No. 101-102, Himalaya Palace, 65 Vijay Block, Laxmi Nagar, G Block Shakarpur Delhi-110092
CIN : - U70101 DL2009PTC197028

Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements as at 31-03-2022

Tn the opinion of the Board, the Current Assets, Loans & Advances are approximately of the value staed. if veleased in the ordmumy course of bisiness
except otherwise stated. The Provigion for all known liabilities is adequate and not in excess of amount considered reasanable necessary.

50

Other current Tiability shown in Note No, 10 includes amount payable (o 1. New Okhla Industrial Development Authority amounting to Re. 71128251500

51 & .2. Utlar Pradesh Anwas Vikas Parishad amounting to Rs.3,249,803,300.00,which are overdue for payment but not paid due 1o pending Titigation hetore

Hon’able Supreme Courl. (Refer to Annexure-3)

52 |All the known income and expenditure and assets and liabilities have been taken into account and that all the expenditure dehited ta the profitand loss
aceount have been exclusively incurred for the purpose of the company's business.

53 |Balance in the aceounts of debtors, creditors and advances are subjeet to conflirmation/ reconciliation/adjustment [rom the respective purties

34 |The loans and advances made by company arc unsecured and treated as current assets and not prejudicial 1o the interest ol the company

55 [Employee Benefits : The company is nol mainling any provisions of graluity lor its emplyoyees.

56 |Previous's Year Figures have been regrouped/reclassilied wherever necessary Lo correspond with the eurrent year's classification/dhselosuye

57 |Corporate Social Responsibility- Section 135 of the companies act,2013 is not applicable on Prateck Realtars Indi Privaie Limed

58 [The Company has not obtained any advance [rom ils dircctors , hence the company is not required obtained the decluration from Diectors stating
thal the amount so advanced to the company has not been given out of the unds borrowed/acquired from others by them

As per our report of even date attached.
For Nishant Tyagpi & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No 039175N

For and on Behalf of Board of Direetors

WA

Nishant Tyagi

Propreitor

Membership No. 344935
Place : New Delhi

Dated : 6th Seplember 2022
UDIN: 22544935ASTPVM330Y

Prashant KUHW Pratech Tiwari

Director Directan
DIN:00024:438 [PISERE RS FR]
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M/s PRATEEK REALTORS INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED
Plot No. 101-102, Himalaya Palace, 65 Vijay Block, Laxmi Nagar, G Block Shakarpur Delhi-110092

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES

Annexure - 2
(Amount in 100"

Particulars

Enterprises over which Entity has direct or
indirect control

Key Management Personnel Total
2021-22 2020-21 2021-22 2020-21 2021-22 2020-21
[
Transaction during the year
Rent Earned
Glamour Creations Private Limited 17,675.00 31,815.00 17,675.00 31,815.00
Total 17,675.00 31,815.00 0.00 0.00 17,675.00 31,815.00
|Expenses Incurred
Director Remuneration Incurred
Prashant Kumar Tiwari & 5 36,000.00 27.000.00 36,000.00 27.000.00
Total - - 36,000.00 27,000.00 30,000,00 27.000.00
Salary To Related Parties
Remika Tiwari - - 12,000.00 2.000.00 12,000.00 9.000.00
Total 12,000.00 9,000.00 12,000.00 9,000,00
Rent Incurred
Prateek Infratech India Pyt Lid 36,000.00 36,000.00 36,000.00 36.000.00
Glamour Creations Private Limited 12,000.00 9,000,00 12,000,000 9.000.00
Total 48,000,00 45,000.00 - - 48,000.00 45,000.00
Office Expenses
Glamour Creations Privite Limited 2,259.75 4.294.45 225975 1,.294.45
Total 2,259.78 429445 - - 2,150.75 4,294,45
Advertisement Expenses
Prateck Digital Pvt Ltd.( Formerly Known as
lmovative Homebuild Pyt Lid)y 2424654 . 2404651 -
Balance outstanding as on 31.03.2021
Inyestments
JDR Builders & Developers Pyt Lid 22,500.00 22.500.00 22 50000 22500000
Prateck Infrahomes india Pvi Lid - - -
Total 22,500.00 22,500.00 - - 22,500.00 22.500.00
Amount (Payable)/Receivahle
Glumour Creatiens Private Limited 466,036.58 46.441 89 166,030 58 A, a8y

JDR Builder & Developers Pyt Lad

402.146.30

402,146.30

02146 30

402,146.30

Prateek Buildtech India Pyt Lid

(75,032 87)

(10.247.88)

(75032 87)

(10,247 88)

PRATEEK PROPBUILD IND PVT LTD(PRE
LNTERTAINMENT)

§6.202.66

86,202.66

86,202 60

80,202 66

Prateek Infratech Indiu Pyt Lid 2,940.188.89 (125.873.25) 2949, 158,59 (F23875.25)
Gromax Real Estate Py, Lid. B&D 0,0925.05 9.925.05 9925103 9,025 ()5

Rupid Reul Estate Pvt, Lid. 15,419.86 1541986 15.419.80 A TONG |
Glamour Creations Pvt. Ltd (19,878.84) (22,939.55) (19.878.54) (22,939.55)

Prateek Infraprojects India Pvt. L.

(109,272.16)

408,870.27

(109.272.16)

JO8.870.27

Prateel Digital Pyt Lud ¢ Formerly Known us

lnovatve Homebald Pyt Lid) 69.709.45 65,127.43 (9,700 45 65.127.43
Mugtech Infradevelopers Pvi. Lad. 09.63 03.63 O4 (s 6363
Hyputs Infrastructure Py, Lid. 42.42 42.42 4242 4242
Laprdamba Quithts Pyt Lid, 115.93 115.93 11593 11593
Stronghiz Propbnld Pyt Lid. 111,115.08 66,766.21 LTS 0N 66,7602

Priteck Foundation 223.87 22417 23387 T
Total 3,906,011.85 942,285.14 : = 300601 1,55 942,285,149

Lonns & Advance

Pratech Buildtech ndia Pyt Ll

(37.490.00)

(203.43Y.83)

(374499 44

(203439 83

Prateck Infraprojects India Pyt Lid

(4,577,072 43)

(4,562,594.09)

(LST.072 43

2,804 00y

JOR Builder & Developers Pvi Lid

12,125,731.36

12:125.731:36

132125,

12025, 72136

PRATEEK PROPBUILD IND PVT
LID(PRATEER ENTLERTAINMENT)

4,610,202 558

4.610.202.55

4,610,207 55

LG (20255

Prateek Infratech India Pyt Lid 304,568.32 3,611.222.44 ULESHNy 0 (L S BRI
Jugdamba Quilts India Pt Lid 221,650.00 221,650.00 221650 00 220.650.00
Total 12,647,579.81 15,802,472,43 - - 12,647,579.51 15,802,472.43

I~




M/s PRATEEK REALTORS INDIA PVT. LTD.

DETAILS OF CONTINGENT LIABILITIES OF VAT/CST/ENTRY TAX AS ON 31.03.2022

Waiver Amt. Demand
Financial Year No. Related from Cases Demand Amount | During Appeal | After Waiver
Total Deposit
After ASMT. & 0/s Demand as
of Cases Appeal on 31-03-2022

Amount in Hundred Amt in (Hnd) Amt in (Hnd) Amt in (Hnd) Amtin (Hnd) Amt in {(Hnd)
A.
2010-2011 1|U.P.VAT Assessment 458,791 - 459,791 - 459,791
2010-2011 1[U.P.Entry Tax Assessment 109,795 - 108,795 21,980 87,815
Total(A) 2 569,586 - 569,586 21,980 547,606
B.
2011-2012 1|U.P.VAT Assessment 243,287 94,154 145,133 61,493 87,640
2011-2012 1{U.P.Entry Tax Assessment 60,369 17,571 42,797 9,055 33,742
Total(B) 2 303,656 111,726 191,930 70,548 121,382
C.
2012-2013 1|U.P.VAT Assessment 412,637 141,421 271,216 181,264 89,953
2012-2013 1|U.P.Entry Tax Assessment 55,399 - 55,399 38,540 16,859
Total(C) 2 468,036 141,421 326,615 219,804 106,812
D.
2013-2014 1{U.P.VAT Assessment 284,604 127,637 156,967 - 156,967
2013-2014 1|U.P.Entry Tax Assessment 36,165 - 36,165 10,000 26,165
2013-2014 1|Penalty Form 38 1,856 - 1,856 % 1,856
Total (D) 3 322,625 127,637 194,988 10,000 184,988
E;
2014-2015 1{U.P.VAT Assessment 428,050 105,865 322,185 40,221 281,964
2014-2015 1|U_P.Entry Tax Assessment 23,707 - 23,707 3,555 20,151
Total E 2 451,757 105,865 345,892 43,777 302,115
F.
2015-2016 1{U.P.VAT Assessment 94,457 46,839 47,618 13,500 34,119
2015-2016 1|U.P.Entry Tax Assessment 3,872 - 3,872 3,872 -
Total (F) 2 98,329 46,839 51,491 17,372 34,119
G.
2016-2017 1|U.P.VAT Assessment 94,457 47,622 46,836 10,449 36,386
2016-2017 1|U.P.Entry Tax Assessment 5,516 - 5,516 5,516 -
Total (G) 2 99,974 47,622 52,352 15,966 36,386
H.
2017-2018 1{U.P.VAT Assessment 17,357 9,002 8,355 2,484
2017-2018 1[U.P.Entry Tax Assessment 1,146 - 1,146 1,146
Total (G) 2 18,503 9,002 9,501 3,630
Grand Total(A+B+C+D+E+F+G) i7 2,332,465 590,110 1,742,355 403,076

Aok

X




PRATEEK REALTORS INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED FINANCIAL YEAR 2021-22

Annexure-3

That the Hon'ble Supreme Court of India vide order dated 10.06.2020 observed in the matter of “Bikram
Chatterji & Ors. Vs. Union of India”, being W.P. (C) No. - 940/2017 and held that the rate of Interest ought
not be more than 8% per annum, or to be more reasonable and further observed that the present state of real
estate Industry are not in good financial states and most of the projects are standstill, and therefore in order to
give impetus to such housing projects and mainly considering the plight of home buyers. It is important to state
that the Noida and Greater Noida Authorities themselves had pointed out to the Hon’ble Court: that 114 plots
were allotted from 2005 onwards, and most of the projects are still incomplete. That in furtherance the Hon’ble
Supreme Court was pleased to direct that the rate of interest on the outstanding premium and other dues to be
realized in all such cases at the rate of 8% per annum and directed the Noida and Greater Noida Authorities to
do a restructuring of the repayment schedule so that amount is paid and Noida and Greater Noida Authorities
are able to realize the same.

That, it is also necessary to observe that the Interlocutory Application bearing number 108670 of 2020 filed by
the Noida Authority is still pending and the matter is part heard and scheduled for hearing on 20.09.2021, and
the Company has also filed Interlocutory Application and representative of the Company is going to address
the Apex Court at length.

The aforementioned I.A.’s are pending and the outcome of the same is awaiting, once the matter attains finality,
and there is unambiguity in respect to the rate of interest, the Company shall comply and abide by the same.

It is also necessary to observe that after the aforesaid Order passed by the Hon’ble Supreme Court of India, the
Hon’ble UP RERA Authority had directed all the Development Authorities present in UP NCR region vide
Press Release dated 31.07.2020 to charge the MCLR+1 from all the builder irrespective of the project is
complete and/or incomplete.

Considering above Hon’ble Supreme Court Order and RERA Guidelines, the Company has made application
to NOIDA Authority and UPAVP for restructuring its loans.

The aforementioned issues are pending and the outcome of the same is awaited, once the matter attains finality,
and there is unambiguity in respect above, the Company shall pay all pending dues.

As per our report of even date attached.
For Nishant Tyagi & Associates For and on Behalf of Board of Directors

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No.039175N

e

Nishant Tyagi Prashant Kumar Tiwari Prateek Tiwari
Partner Director Director
Membership No. 544935 DIN:00024438 DIN:02847113

Place : New Delhi
Dated : 06! September 2022
UDIN:22544935ASTPVM3309



